



Ordinary Meeting
Tuesday February 14th @ 7pm
Village Hall, room opens 6:45pm for registration

AGENDA

- 1) **Welcome & apologies (IC)**
 - a) Declarations of Interest

- 2) **Police Report (PC AP)**
 - a) Local report and monthly regional feedback

- 3) **Minutes of the last meeting (IC)**
 - a) Jan 2023

- 4) **Matters arising**
 - a) Borders National Park follow up
 - b) Area Partnership Feb meeting location and format
 - c) Douglas Square crossing update
 - d) Lighting for steps riverside feedback – SBC feedback
 - e) Conservation Status

- 5) **Planning**
 - a) Muirhall/Teviot Wind farm update
 - b) Holm Hill Active Leisure consultation
 - c) Flatt Farm forestation
 - d) Leahaugh Farm forestation
 - e) 23/00128/FUL: Replacement windows2D Stopford Street
 - f) 23/00127/FUL Replacement windows2C Stopford Street

- 6) **Correspondence**
 - a) Scrutiny and Petitions Committee
 - b) Scottish Borders Walking Festival

- 7) **Public forum/Community issues**
 - a) Pines Burn Windfarm – traffic/road issues
 - b) SPEN notice ref power cut preparedness

- 8) **AOB**